From: Gandesbery, Mary (Law
Sent: 5/24/2012 6:33:03 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); ska@cpuc.ca.gov (ska@cpuc.ca.gov);
Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov);
edf@cpuc.ca.gov (edf@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Patrick, Steve (SDPatrick@semprautilities.com) (SDPatrick@semprautilities.com);
Monica Ghattas (Monica.Ghattas@sce.com) (Monica.Ghattas@sce.com)

Bcec:
Subject: R.09-11-014 | Energy Division Guidance For Energy Efficiency Applications

Dear Judge Farrar:

As we discussed this afternoon, we received from Energy Division the attached outline for our
testimony supporting our 2013-2014 energy efficiency application, which was served today on
the service list for R.09-11-014. The outline contains page limit guidelines, consistent with the
direction in the recent guidance decision, D. 12-05-015, page 364. The total number of pages
indicated for the testimony (absent the appendices) is 36. While we completely support Energy
Division’s goal to keep the testimony as brief as possible, we are concerned that we will be
unable to comply with all the requirements in D.12-05-015 within the stated page limits. We
are particularly concerned about whether we will be able to adequately explain program
changes and our proposals for new financing programs, within the ten pages indicated for
Chapter 3 of the outline. We would appreciate hearing from you at your earliest convenience
whether the page limitations in the Staff outline are suggested targets or firm limits. We will,
of course, endeavor to be as succinct as possible in our testimony.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Mary Gandesbery

SB GT&S 0304381
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Mary Gandesbery | Attorney | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 77 Beale Street | San Francisco,
CA 94108

tel: 415.973.0675 | fax: 415.973.5520 | email: magg@pge.com
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